From: Yeung, Andrew <andrew yeung@lehman com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2008 6 30 AM
To: Inaba, Gail <inaba_gatl@jpmorgan com>; Appel, Nikki G <Nikki.G Appel{@chase com>
Ce: Aronson, Jeftrey - Communication of Counsel (Exchange) <JAronson(@bear.com>;,

Wasscrman, Peter 1 <Peter Wasserman@chasce.com>; Miller, Jessica W

<IMiller@goodwinprocter.com>, Hespel, Paul W <PHespel@goodwinprocter.com>

Subject: RIZ: Exccution Dacuments

Hi Gail,

We have no furiher connnents to ihe agreements and | have sent them on to
our exceutive officers tor therr Tmal approval and signature 1wl

Torward the signature pages o vor upon receipl,

Best

)

Andrew

Andreww MW Yeung
Lehmean Brothers

1271 Avenue of the Americas
New York, NY 10020

Tel: (212) 526-4584

Fax (646) 834-0721]

email andrew veungiedlchman com

——--Ongmal Message-----

From: mn|1;1_gnil(:(21,_|l'mulrg;m com {nulty maba_galtgpmorgan com
Sent” Wednesday, Septemiber 10, 2008 3 56 AM

To Yeung, Andrew

Ce JAronsonigebear.com, Peter ). Wasserman‘grehasc.con,
inaba_gaili@pmorgan com; Miller. Jessica W1 Hespel, Paul W
Robert T Colleranféchase com: genova_dianc@ypmorgan.com:
mark g doctoroltZzipmorgan cont, John Vollkainmer@chase com

Subject: Exeention Documents

Andrew, Attached me clenn, exeention versions of the Guaaraaty  the
Aurora Guaranty, the Seeurtty Agreament, the Amendment to the Clearance
Agreement

and the Account Control Agreemceut,  Apologies, we are experiencing,
syslems

1ssues and can only send a clean version of the new Guaranty and
Amendment to the Clearance Agreement at this time. Wewill try to send
marked

versions if we can recover the documents. Please let me know 1l we
have

any outstanding 1ssucs. T appreciale your assistance in completng this
matter Best, Gail
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(Sceattached Hiler Guarimty Aurora Clenn DOCY(See attached Bl
Guaranty Aurora Marked 9-09-08 DOC K See attached Tile Seeurity
Agreement Clean 9-09-0% DOCYSee attached Mle Sceurty Agreement
Marked 9-00-08 DO See attached Nle Amendiment to Clearance Clean
9-(O0-08. DOCKSee attached Nie.

Control Agreement Clean 9-09-08 DO jSee altached file Control
Agrecment Marked 9-09-08.D0OCY (Sce attached Tile. Guaranty 2 Clean
9-09-08 PDOWCY

Generallv s connnunication s Tor mformational purposes ondy and n
i~ ot ntended as an oller ar solicitation Tor the purchase or sale of

any Fiancisl msttument or ax an ofTicial confinmation ol anv

ransaction In the event von are receiving the olfering materials

attuched below refated (o vour interest m hedge funds o private

cquity . ths communication miav be mtended as an olter or solicitation

lor the purchase or sale ol sueh Tund() - All market prices. data and
other wlormation are not wartanted as 1o completeness or aceuracy and
are subjeet o change withont notice

Any commients or slatements made herem do not necessartly rellect these

of WMargan Chase & Co Onts subsidiaries and allibates

This trimsmission mway contain information tiat is privifeged.
conldential, legallv prvileped, and/or excrupt from diselosure under
apphicable vy Iy owcare not the mtended reciprent, you are herehy
notified that any disclosure, copying. distribution, or use ol the
miormation contained herem (nelidig any velianee

thereon) is STRICTLY PROFIBITED Although this transmission and any
attachments are belicved to be free of any virns or other delect that
mught atfeet any computer systern into which it is recenved and opened.
s the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that 1t is virus

free and no responsibiliny is aceepted by IPMorgan Chase & Co s
subsidinrtes and affihates, as applicable, for any loss or dminge

avising i any way fromits use, 11 you recerved this rnsmission in
crror, please nimediately contact the sender and destroy the material i
s enhirety . whether in clectionic or hard copy format Thauk veu

Please refer to v, jpmorgan.cony/pages/disclosures for

digclosures refating o UK legal entities .

This message ix intended only for the personal and contidential use of the designated reeipient(s) named above I you are not the
mtended recipient of Uns mcssape you are herchy notificd that any évi

cw, dissemination, distiibution or copymg ol ths messape s
strictly prohibited  This communication 1s for information purposes anly and shauld not be regarded as an offer o sell or as
salicitation ol an offer to buy any fimnancial product, an official conlirmation of any transaction, o1 as an of licial statement of Lehman
RBrothers. Email transmission cannet he guaranteed to be secure ur error-free Therefore, we do not represent that this wlormation i
complete or accurate and it should not be relied upon as such. All information is subject to change without notice

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure.

Please be advised that any discussion of U S tax matters contained within this communcation (including any attachiments) 1s not
mtended or written to be used and cannot be used for the purpase of (1) avoiding U.S tax related penalties o1 (11) promoting, markeimg
or recommending (o another party any transaction or matter addressed herein
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